SE =21t Negotiations BulcH

1_’ n ¥

A Reporting Service for Environment and Development Negotiations
Vol. 15 No. 14  Published by the International Institute for Sustainable Development (IISD)  Tuesday, 26 January 1999

POPS INC-2 HIGHLIGHTS Dr. Ulrich Schlottmann (Germany) highlighted the discussions
MONDAY, 25 JANUARY 1999 and outcomes of ISG-3 held in Japan in December 1998. Andrea

s . - la, on behalf of the GEF, underscored the GEF’s support for the
On the first day of the second session of the International N ! e ; ‘
tiating Committee (INC-2) for an International Legally Binding Ps negotiations and its awareness of the adverse effects of POP:

Instrument for Implementing Action on Certain Persistent Orgari E@ggﬁtsrliﬁ?iéhni 3L:lcdcg§s eor]; é?]i y&gfgéfzgé%cgiﬁ?ﬁetgeEF is
Pollutants (POPs), delegates convened in Plenary throughout t dv t the fi b | hanism for the POPS inst t
day. In the morning, delegates heard opening remarks, address, y gserve ag thet mda:jrpgla n|1ec anism O-r“ be ; 'SS rumen
organizational matters and heard updates on the first meeting o underscorea that additional resources wiil be required.

Criteria Expert Group (CEG-1), the third meeting of the Interses-  CEG Co-Chairs Reiner Arndt (Germany) and Fatoumata

sional Group (ISG-3) of the Intergovernmental Forum on Chemig&|/©WNdoye (The Gambia) reported on CEG-1 and referred dele-
Safety (IFCS) and the activities of the Global Environmental ~ 9ates to the report of the meeting (UNEP/POPS/INC/CEG/1/3).
Facility (GEF). Delegates also began discussions on an expandef-Chair Arndt highlighted the CEG’s suggestion for the INC to

i i d inding i consult the International Maritime Organization (IMO) before
outline of an international legally binding instrument. addressing whether the POPs instrument should encompass anthre
OPENING PLENARY pogenic transport of tributyl tin (TBT). He noted both the CEG’s

Chair John Buccini (Canada) opened INC-2 and introduced recommendation for a provision to protect against new substances
Shafqat Kakakhel, Deputy Director of UNEP, to deliver openingexhibiting POPs characteristics and the screening criteria identified
remarks. Mr. Kakakhel welcomed delegates to INC-2 on behalf By the CEG. Co-Chair Jallow Ndoye highlighted the table of tasks
Dr. Klaus Topfer, Executive Director of UNEP. He underscored for a procedure and the proposed work plan for the CEG. IRAN
that the negotiation of a POPs treaty is a first priority for UNEP. @@phasized that the CEG evaluate socio-economic factors in
noted that the work of the INC is well underway, and lauded the balance with scientific factors.
consensus achieved at INC-1 as a step forward for global action toNORWAY stressed inclusion of the precautionary principle in
reduce and eliminate all environmental discharges of POPs. Hedeveloping criteria and procedure and the importance of interna-
emphasized that no country or person is protected from the effetitmal and regional concerns and substantiating potential damage
of POPs and that no country alone can stem the tide. He emphawith respect to long range transport. SOUTH AFRICA called for a
sized the importance of will and resources in meeting the challeolgser look at contamination due to river transport and asked
of negotiating a treaty by the year 2000 and highlighted the PORéghether this constituted a global problem.

Club as a mechanism for countries and NGOs to contribute Supporting IRAN, GREENPEACE INTERNATIONAL said
resources to support negotiations. In closing, he expressed his socio-economic considerations are necessary in determining
belief that INC-2 will act deliberately and decisively to further theneasures, a timeframe and alternatives. The DOMINICAN
elaboration of a POPs convention. REPUBLIC expressed concern regarding proof of risk or hazard.

Chair Buccini introduced, and the Plenary adopted, the ager@REENPEACE INTERNATIONAL underscored the difficulty in
for INC-2 (UNEP/POPS/INC.2/1). Regarding the organization oproving the harm of a substance. KUWAIT said a POPs convention
work, Chair Buccini explained that Plenary sessions will be heldheeds solutions, including alternatives to DDT.
daily and that there are provisions for the working group on imple- CEG Co-Chair Jallow Ndoye highlighted the CEG's discussion
mentation issues to meet from Tuesday through Thursday. INDign contamination due to river transport and reiterated that the CEG
on behalf of the Asia Pacific Group, announced that Jafar Ghamighl established a contact group to look at socio-economic factors.
(Iran) would replace Dr. Mohammed Asrarul Haque (India) as th@EG Co-Chair Arndt said solving the DDT dilemma was not the
regional representative to the Bureau. CEG's responsibility. Chair Buccini said the CEG is to deal with
PLENARY new POPs and the INC would deal with DDT. At the CEG's

, - . request, he said an information document would be made available
Jim Willis, Head of UNEP Chemicals, presented the Secre- qtlining what the IMO is doing to address the problem of TBT. He

tariat’s report on intersessional work as requested by INC-1, higdsiq consideration of including a new chemical provision in the

lighting the significant degree of work undertaken and noting thgonyention should be dealt with under the agenda item on
documents prepared for INC-2. He also noted the availability Of@eparing an international instrument.
fﬁgg?h%hgrgggﬁgﬁg’snggtgg%S:n";‘igg;tﬁ)"r‘]’ g%gt&b:rﬁgngnz%ﬁ'iﬁ " Prior to actual discussion on the topic of preparation of an inter-
: - ! 9 ional legally binding instrument, Chair Buccini asked delegates
tives. Mr. Willis then introduced a document on the development 0t ;i that the Secretariat-prepared document, Expanded
?erlgaazgsf ('J'?L%Sg'(%nﬁé’g ,g'gﬁ%%ﬁgog/f‘,\ﬂ'g/g{ ?_Il'énr']%até%ntgf the&utline of an international legally binding instrument for imple-

' ' P menting international action on certain POPs (UNEP/POPS/INC.

produce and maintain a master list of ongoing activities at the : : ; :
national, regional and international levels for distribution at INC- 23 ’tgvggltg grdoc}/ilt(ij(fng?itaécn%g%%tt)l%gye/mrstﬁerz% ?g 'i?]tcfﬁag'f’nc?hs’: 1ons

and to update the list to match the meeting schedule. instrument. Chair Buccini said that the discussion would indicate

This issue of the Earth Negotiations Bulletin © <enb@iisd.org> is written and edited by Richard Campbell, LL.B. <richcam@ootmaiaura Ivers
<laurai@iisd.org>, Leila Mead <leila@interport.net> and Anny Wong, Ph.D <wonga@ewc.hawaii.edu>. The Editor is Pamela ChaspknR®iisd.org> and th
Managing Editor is Langston James "Kimo" Goree VI <kimo@iisd.org>. Digital editing by Andrei Henry <ahenry@iisd.ca). Lbgidticly Rosenman
<mrosenman@iisd.ca>. The Sustaining Donors of the Bulletin are the Netherlands Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the Goverranadadti@ough CIDA), the Unite
States (through USAID) and the Swiss Agency for Environment, Forests and Landscape. General Support for the Bulletirddanmgvi®&d by the United Kingdo
Department for International Development (DFID), the German Federal Ministry of Environment (BMU) and the German FedeyabMeistlopment Cooperatio
(BMZ), the Danish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, the European Community (DG-XI), the Ministries of Environment and Foreighd§ffaistria, the Ministries of Foreig
Affairs and Environment of Norway, the Ministry of Foreign Affairs and Ministry of Environment of Finland, the GovernmeetiefiSthie United Nations Development
Programme (UNDP), the Global Environment Facility (GEF) and the Ministry for the Environment in Iceland. The Bulletin céadbedcby e-mail at <enb@iisd.org>
and at tel: +1-212-644-0204; fax: +1-212-644-0206. lISD can be contacted by e-mail at <info@iisd.ca> and at 161 PortagastvétiuEloor, Winnipeg, Manitob
R3B 0Y4, Canada. The opinions expressed in the Earth Negotiations Bulletin are those of the authors and do not neezsshalyiexfis of IISD and other funders.
Excerpts from the Earth Negotiations Bulletin may be used in non-commercial publications only and only with appropriate @tatdemFor permission to use th|s
material in commercial publications, contact the Managing Editor. Electronic versions of the Bulletin are sent to e-naibdiisis and can be found on the Linkages
WWW server at http://www.iisd.ca/linkages/. The satellite image was taken above Nairobi (c)1999 The Living Earth, Ineingtiarth.com. For information on th
Earth Negotiations Bulletin, send e-mail to <enb@iisd.org>.




Earth Negotiations Bulletin
Tuesday, 26 January 1999 s ... Vol. 15 No. 14 Page 2

the types of measures that will be taken under the convention and Delegates next addressed the proposed article on Measures to
thereby provide guidance for the discussions of the working groRpduce or Eliminate Releases of POPs into the Environment and its
on implementation issues. He also emphasized the importance gecific paragraphs on prohibition, restrictions, reduction with the
covering all articles in the instrument during the week in order taim of elimination, and management and disposal of stockpiles.
turn the Secretariat draft text into an INC draft text. INDIA and CHINA stressed different phase out schedules for
Mr. Willis explained that the Secretariat based the elaboratio#eveloped and developing countries. In addition to prohibiting
of the expanded outline on a variety of other international treatiggoduction and use of certain POPs, ALGERIA, supported by
and emphasized that the document did not provide draft text bub§dRWAY, called for prohibition of their import and export. The
expanded outline. The majority of delegations, including the ~ EU, supported by the GAMBIA, said transboundary movement
CZECH REPUBLIC, SOUTH AFRICA, IRAN, MALAYSIA, should be for the explicit purpose of destruction. The GAMBIA
THAILAND and ICELAND, expressed support for the documengalled for prohibition of production and use to extend to illegal
and noted areas of importance to be addressed. GERMANY, orentry. The US stressed prohibition of production as a key measure.
behalf of the EU, called for inclusion of obligations that ban trad&RGENTINA called for clarification as to whether the restrictions
in prohibited chemicals, with the exception of transboundary ~ on the production and use clause embraced exceptions.
movements for destruction. ETHIOPIA, ANGOLA and On reducing releases, the EU, with NORWAY, said definition
SENEGAL called for inclusion of provisions proposed at INC-1 of best available techniques was necessary. JAPAN stressed the
on,inter alia: inventory requirements; liability and compensationimportance of internationally comparable release inventories for
remediation and clean-up of contaminated sites; transportationuse by all parties. The US stressed efforts from both developing and
storage and distribution; and regional cooperation. SOUTH developed countries on release inventories and the need for good
AFRICA said attention must be given to differing regional and baseline data in reduction of total annual releases. CANADA
national conditions, especially in developing countries and coursupported emissions reduction targets that accommodate indi-
tries with economies in transition. EGYPT called for regional  vidual circumstances.
training centers to raise awareness. On stockpiles, the GAMBIA supported a paragraph to reflect
CHINA noted that issues surrounding the production, exportthat parties with capacity should assist those without. NORWAY
and accumulative impacts of POPs are different for developed aughported further looking into stockpiles of banned substances and
developing countries and, with IRAN, said the instrument shouldaid export should only be for environmentally sound destruction.
stipulate shared but differentiated responsibilities. The US, JAPAN emphasized identifying all stockpiles in an environmen-
recalling discussions of responsibilities during negotiations of thtally sound manner and preventing their accumulation.
PIC Convention, preferred the concept of shared responsibilities. ALGERIA stressed the need to address the stockpile elimina-
The DOMINICAN REPUBLIC underscored the need to addresstion difficulties of some countries and ETHIOPIA called for obli-
non compliance and called for a financial mechanism modeled gations on exporting countries to address stockpiles problems.
after that of the Montreal Protocol. IRAN stressed the need to lisaPUA NEW GUINEA stressed protection of developing coun-
commitments undertaken and financial and technological needsrieg from dumping of unwanted products.
implementation and, with CHINA, emphasized the importance of  jApAN said exemptions should include public health emergen-
reliable financial and technological assistance to ensure compligies and use for research. CANADA and GERMANY supported
ance in developing countries. SWITZERLAND said the GEF offghme jimited provision for exemptions. SWAZILAND reiterated
to serve as the financial mechanism could meet concerns regai#g@eed to address export and import issues. AUSTRALIA,
financial mechanisms. _ CANADA and NEW ZEALAND cautioned against putting too
The RUSSIAN FEDERATION emphasized that the conven- much emphasis on import and export controls. The US, supported
tion must be dynamic and take into account social and economigy CANADA, JAPAN and others, supported a simpler structure
factors in developing countries and countries with economies inyith fewer annexes.
transition. INDIA underscored the importance of the determination coNSUMERS INTERNATIONAL called for consideration of
of criteria for new POPs and financial and technical assistance. dfgmical or biological transformation of certain substances into
said diseases such as malaria may necessitate a phase out oves@ps, GREENPEACE INTERNATIONAL underscored that elim-
period of time and, along with BRAZIL, COLOMBIA and PAKI-_ination is the ultimate goal and that the language used must reflect
STAN, emphasized the need for a differentiated timetable, similgfis and called for a greater global effort in eradicating stockpiles.
to that of the Montreal Protocol, for phasing out POPs. The INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL OF CHEMICAL ASSOCIA-
CUBA noted that pollution from POPs varies over the life cyclBONS (ICCA) underscored their historical involvement and
of the pollutants and, noting that this could exempt some POPs &upport for the negotiations.
certain uses, called for an article establishing the scope of the
treaty. ALGERIA noted that the problem of storage of waste is ndt THE CORRIDORS
addressed. ZAMBIA said emphasis should be placed on alterna- On the first day of INC-2 there was an overall feeling of posi-
tives to POPs. The INTERNATIONAL POPS ELIMINATION tive energy among delegates and little sign of controversy.
NETWORK (IPEN) called forinter alia: a provision stating that However, initial trembles of underlying issues surrounding finan-
POPs be eliminated in an expedient manner; the development @fal mechanisms were felt as some delegates expressed doubt that
programmes to help developing countries find alternatives to  the GEF could provide adequate means for comprehensive imple-

POPs; and clear criteria for identifying new POPs. mentation of a POPs convention, given its current responsibilities.
BRAZIL underscored the importance of addressing uninten-
tionally produced byproducts. SWITZERLAND said the conven- THINGS TO LOOK FOR TODAY

tion should have a procedure for amending annexes to allow : .
- g PLENARY: The Plenary will convene in Conference Room 2
technical provisions to adapt to state of the art technology. SOUE'\I'tl-io:oo am to continue ge)rqeral discussions on clauses of the

AFRICA, supported by KENYA, underscored coordination of : : ;
international instruments. COLOMBIA stressed the need to def@%?\ﬁﬁngt'gpo'Jphgnpilr%%?éﬁvg:thgtlﬁ)on(?'ssscuu;; EI?/LT:?] ?Sf gjggi?gg {gr the

the objective and purpose of the convention. ; L "
The INDIGENOUS ENVIRONMENTAL NETWORK called SCMVEne following this discussion. . _

; o - : SPECIAL EVENT: IPEN will hold a reception at 6:15 pm. Dr.
for evaluation of religious, environmental and cultural impacts o laus Toofer is expected to address deleqates at the reception
exposure. INUITS OF THE WORLD called for a comprehensive, P P 9 ption.
verifiable and rigorous POPs elimination treaty.



